## Shanya Connell

Montego Bay 🏫 (876) 468-0474

shanyaconnell@gmail.com <a></a>

Computer Science Graduate (pending) of The University of Technology with experience in computing and customer relations, and interests in Data Science and Artificial Intelligence, on a mission to leverage practical and education skills. Excited about the prospect of assisting a team of professionals and to play a meaningful role in advancing the goals of the organization.

#### **Soft Skills**

- Critical thinking
- Commitment to lifelong learning
- Attention to detail
- Basic conversational Spanish

#### Technical (IT) Skills

- Languages: Java, Python, C++, C, Prolog, SQL
- Projects:
  - ♦ TCP/IP socket-based Client/Server Application for a hypothetical Cable Company in Java
  - ♦ Expert System for Covid Strain Detection in Prolog and Java

- ♦ Vehicle Control System using FSM in
- ♦ Grammar and Compiler for a created programming language

#### Education

2018 - 2022 (PENDING)

#### **Bachelor of Science, The University of Technology**

Major in Computer Science: 3.90 GPA

Courses included Analysis of Algorithms, Theory of Computation, Artificial Intelligence, Analysis of Programming Languages, Calculus I

#### **Honours and Scholarships**

- Huawei Seeds for the Future Scholarship Recipient (2021)
- Alfred Sangster Scholarship Recipient (2019)
- Montego Bay Community College Principal's Honour Roll (2018-2019)
- Montego Bay Community College Dean's List (2018-2019)

## **Professional Experience**

2019 to Present

# Administrative Assistant, Reggae Tours Jamaica, Montego Bay

- Created bookings
- Prepared drivers' dispatch reports
- -Management of insurance and servicing for a fleet of over 20 vehicles

### **Associations and Social Groups**

- Volunteer, West Jamaica Conference Media Team 2021-2022
- Montego Bay Community College: School Choir V.P. 2019-2020
- Montego Bay Community College: Peer Counsellor Treasurer and Secretary 2018-2020
- Montego Bay Community College: Student Council Member 2018-2020